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MEMORANDUM FOR CHAIRMAN, HEADQUARTERS & SUPPORT ACTIVITIES 
JOINT CROSS-SERVICE GROUP 

SUBJECT: Infrastructure Steering Group (ISG) Comments on the Headquarters & 
Support Activities Joint Cross-Service Group Draft Military Value Report 

The ISG has reviewed the draft Headquarters & Support Activities (H&SA) Joint 
Cross-Service Group (JCSG) Military Value Report, briefed to it on February 23, 2004. 

The ISG appreciates the military judgment and dedicated effort that your 
members, as the experts in their field, put into the report. As you prepare your final 
report for formal coordination, please consider the following comments, consolidated 
from those submitted on behalf of ISG members. For your convenience, the original 
comments are also enclosed. Please note that general process comments provided by the 
Military Departments are for ISG consideration rather than your direct response. If the 
judgment of your group is not to incorporate any of the following suggestions, please 
provide a brief rationale in the memorandum transmitting your final report. Your final 
report is due to the OSD Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) office on or before 
March 25, 2004. Additionally, please plan to attend the April 2, 2004, ISG meeting 
(1030-1230 in 3D1019) and be prepared to respond to any questions about your final 
report. 

General Comments 

The ISG discussed the need for the H&SA JCSG to clearly demonstrate how your 
military value approach evaluates the ability of the headquarters and support activilies 
function to provide effective support to the war fighter. ISG members recognize the 
complicated and potentially contentious nature of your group's efforts, as well as the 
absence of historical guidance from previous BRAC rounds. Given those circumstances, 
consistency, clarity of effort, and easily understood logic are of primary importance as 
you finalize your report. 

To the extent possible, the final report should be a complete, stand-alone 
document that contains the reasons for selecting attributes and metrics and assigning 
weights and scores, supported by official records of deliberation. Similarly, if your 
analysis relies on questions from the initial data call, the text of those questions, rather 
than just the reference number, should be included in the report. 
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The February 12,2004, Federal Register notice providing the proposed final 
selection criteria makes a number of commitments related to how the Department will 
interpret and apply the final selection criteria. Please review this notice to determine if 
such commitments should be built into your military value approach. Additionally, 
please update the selection criteria and references thereto throughout the report to reflect 
the published proposed final criteria. 

Your approach to military value would benefit from a sensitivity analysis using 
notional data to determine the viability of weights, scoring, and formulas in the report. A 
sensitivity analysis should point out where skewed and unintended results might occur, 
giving the H&SA JCSG the information it needs to make modification now. Your final 
report should discuss the results of the sensitivity analysis. 

In the initial data call, installations were asked to identify each activity and 
building number with administrative space located on the installation. While the utility 
of this level of detail was questionable, installations were directed to respond to these 
questions as written. Because the complexity of some questions and the resulting data 
requirements for this data call may be more than installations can accurately support, 
please review the questions and resulting data requirements for the ability of an 
installation or facility to answer it within the time available. The H&SA JCSG should 
consider discussing with the Military Department BRAC organizations how the responses 
to the detailed questions will be used in the analyses. This may alleviate concerns that 
other detailed questions in the second data call will achieve analytical expectations. 

Your final report should include a complete set of questions your JCSG will need 
to support the military value scoring plans. The questions should also clearly distinguish 
between those questions that have already been asked in the first data call and those that 
will be included in the next data call. Each JCSG will also be required to review the 
totality of its questions to ensure redundant questions are eliminated. Additionally, the 
second data call will provide an opportunity to include questions to support your capacity 
analysis that were either omitted in the first data call or, based on what you have learned 
through feedback from the query process, clarifying existing questions to ensure data 
received is consistent with your capacity analysis framework. These additional capacity- 
related questions should be included in a new section to your report. 

As was done for the first data call, an Input Question Tool (IQT) will be provided 
to each JCSG through the Data Standardization Team (DST). Each JCSG and Military 
Department is required to submit their final questions in this tool, with appropriate 
amplification and references, no later than seven days after submission of their final 
report. The DST will provide guidelines for inputting questions in this tool, (e.g., tables 
are restricted to nine total columns -avoid submitting multiple questions in a single 
question, etc.). The DST review will vary from the one conducted for the first data call. 

Deliberative Document - For Discussion Purposes Only - Do Not Release Under FOIA 

DCN: 2597



The primary focus of this review will be clarity, format (i.e., correct use of tables), and, to 
a smaller extent, duplication. Merging questions across JCSGs and the Military 
Departments is not the intent of this review. 

In reviewing other military value reports, we have noticed the use of various dates 
for defining the data input boundary (e.g., POM 06, FY 03, etc.). To ensure the data 
received is consistent for analysis, we will be issuing policy that will define the cutoff 
dates that should be used in your analysis. 

Specific Comments 

1. The guiding principals in your draft military value report indicate that one 
objective is to move "headquarters in leased space onto installations." The scoring 
plans consistently imply that leased space will, in almost all instances, score 
unfavorably when compared to government-owned facilities. Please review your 
principles and common assumptions and consider providing amplification 
regarding leased space in relation to your analyses. 

2. There remains general concern that the H&SA JCSG may be requesting 
information from activities not included in the initial data call. Specifically, your 
draft report contains a resubmission of question 446 in the initial data call, but 
now directed to activities above the installation and below the level of Major 
Headquarters. This appears to be inconsistent with the Army Major Headquarters 
Activity organizations your capacity report identified (in DoDD 5 100.73 and 
Exhibit 22 of the President's Budget). The ISG has recognized that there may be 
instances where a question in the initial data call may not have been sufficiently 
phrased to provide your JCSG with the data necessary to support your capacity 
analysis report. To this end, any questions contained in your scoring plan or 
needed to supplement your initial capacity questions that would solicit information 
from activities not previously identified in your capacity report should be clearly 
identified and a rationale provided for how it will be used within your capacity 
andlor military value analyses. Please review your report to ensure compliance 
with this guidance. 

3. Service Ratio: Please review the question related to this metric for accuracy. As 
written, it appears the higher ratio 1 to 99 is a better answer than say 1 to 50, 
which does not seem logical. The grading may need to be reversed. 

4. Civilian Personnel: Variable Base Operating Costs. Please review the question 
supporting this metric to ensure it clearly defines which personnel should be in the 
denominator: Military, Civilian, government contract, etc. 
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